Print Form |

Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request
® Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

Paving Fund (PAV)
| Primary Sponsor: BRENT T. ACKERSON [

| Amount: $5000.00 Date: 08/06/2019 |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,
location of project/program and any external grantee(s):

Appropriating $5000.00 from the 26th NDF to LMPD Sixth Division for additional traffic patrols
(especially with attention to speeding) in the area around our schools, and specifically on and near
Goldsmith Lane (Seneca, Goldsmith, St. John Paul II, Binet (on Bon Air)) and Klondike Lane
(Klondike Lane, St. Martha, Newcomer (in the old Myers Middle)), during the school "rush hours"

at the beginning and ending of the school day, until the money runs out, at the Major's discretion.

City Agency: |MPD, Sixth Division
Contact Person: wajor Michael Bogan, Lieutenant James McGaha

Agency Phone: 5025742187

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have
determined the funds will be used for a public purpose and have the attached
documentation from the receiving department concerning the project/expenditure.

26 (?///\/ $5000.00 08/06/2019

District # Couicil Member Signature Amount Date
Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
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Account #;
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Actual Cost: Funds Returned:
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NDF, CIF, MAP OR PAV INTERAGENCY CHECKLIST

Interagency Name: LMPD, Sixth Division

Program/Project Name: Additional School Police Patrols, Beginning of 2019 School Year
 Yes/No/NA

Request Form: Is the Request Signed by all Council Member(s)
Appropriating Funding? Yes
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, are they disclosed with
account numbers in the request form description? NA
Request Form: If matching funds are to be used, does the amount of A
the request exclude the matching fund amount? NA
Request Form: If other funds are to be used for this project, are they
disclosed with account numbers in the request form description? NA
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does Metro Louisville

- own/will own the real estate, building or equipment? If not, the NA
funding source is probably NDF. ]
Funding Source: If CIF is being requested, does the project have a useful ‘
life of more than one year? If not, the funding source is probably NDF. NA
Ordinance Required: Is the NDF request to a Metro Agency greater than ' '
$5,000? If so, an ordinance is required. NA
Ordinance Required: Is the request a transfer from NDF to cost center? ‘
If so, is the amount given for the fiscal year $25,000 or less? NA
Supporting Documentation: Does the attachment include a valid
estimate and description of cost? Yes

Submitted by: ﬂ ,\}/ Z . /i}’/&
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Noble, Jeffrey T

From: James, David A

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 5:13 PM

To: Noble, Jeffrey T

Cc: Ackerson, Brent; Michael Garton

Subject: Re: Late New Business Request - LMPD, Public Safety, Schools
Approved

Sent from my iPhone
Have a Great Day!!

On Aug 5, 2019, at 17:03, Noble, Jeffrey T <Jeffrey.Noble@Ilouisvilleky.gov> wrote:

President James —

Last week | emailed with Major Bogan of the 6™ Division about Brent’s desire using 26™ District NDF
money as we have in the past for patrols for school opening. | was hoping to get a response by the 12
Noon deadline today for new business but didn’t.

I've just received below (at 4:41 p.m.) the response | was seeking and would like to know if an exception
can be made so that we can add an item for $5000 to LMPD for patrols to be introduced this Thursday. |
would turn it in in the morning. That way the money would be appropriated by the time school starts
next week, technically, literally on the first day of school. This is an important Public Safety item for the
students and parents in the 26™ District.

Please let me know.

B Jeff

Jeff T. Noble

Legislative Aide to Council Member Brent T. Ackerson
26" District

601 W. Jefferson Street, Room 318

Louisville, Kentucky 40202

502-574-1126

jeff.noble@louisvilleky.gov

From: McGaha, James <James.McGaha@Iouisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 4:41 PM

To: Noble, Jeffrey T <Jeffrey.Noble @louisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Bogan, Michael L <Michael.Bogan®@Ilouisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Extra Patrols




Sir, Major Bogan is on vacation this week so | am handling his business until he returns. | will pass the
speeding complaint information along to the platoon sergeants for them to have officers give extra
attention to the speed zones leading up to the advent of the school year. Once you have the funds in
place for the more concentrated enforcement, please notify the major and I and we will get it
orchestrated. Thanks.

Respectfully,

Lieutenant James McGaha
LMPD 8th Division

5800 Shephardsville Rd.
502.968.2955

“The law is reason free from passion...Man, when perfected, is the best of animals, but
when separated from law and justice, he is the worst of all.” --Aristotle




